MVENESIS

From:

Y Us Sdn Bhd (888985-V)
1-2B, Level 1,Incubator1,
TechnologyParkMalaysia
Bukit Jalil, 57000, Kuala Lumpur
SSTNo:W10-1808-31019236

Invoice #: Y-US-INV1359/2020/Q4
Date: 9/12/2020
Due Date: 31/12/2020

Invoice

Bill & Ship To:

Malaysia Productivity Corporation (MPC)

Attn: Nor Izzati Norhisam
Email: izzati@mpc.gov.my
Tel: 012-668 8724

Subject: Leadership and Digital Summit 2020: Go B.l.G with Digital

ltem# Product Details

1.

Evenesis Pay Per Event

Qty List Price (RM)
1 MYR 31,000.00

virtual Platform Solution & Networking Lounge with Evenesis

- Standard Microsite & Online Registration
Page
- RSVP Invitation for VIPs, media &
stakeholders
- Confirmation email with virtual platform
Tink
- Personalized E-mail reminders to be sent to
all participants with the 1ink
- Event analytics
- Unlimited Database Storage (contact
details etc.)
- 1 user accounts for Evenesis access
- 5,000 email credits (to send out reminders
emails)
- Up to 6 Presenter
- Up to 1,000 participants
- Access to Social Lounge to interact with
attendees and speakers
- Ideally 4 / 8 to a table during the
networking session
- Up to 4 hours Tive streaming
- Live Chat & Live Q&A
- Automated Recording
- Emcee/Event Host - Terrence Dass
- Handout notes & files to the attendees
- A dedicated technical supervisor to assist
with setup
- Inclusive of technical supervisor assist
during the day of the event

Terms and Conditions

1.
2.
3.

This 1invoice is due on the date indicated here.

“Saya memperakui bahawa barang-barang /
perkhidmatan yang dipesan telah dilaksanakan
dengan sempurna”’

—

Suhaimi Hamad
Pengarah
Malaysia Productivity Corporation

Discount

Total After Discount

Net Total

Sub Total

Add SST @ 6%

Discount

Grand Total including SST (RM)

Payment can be made via cheque or direct bank into Y US SDN BHD (CIMB Account No: 800 1529 653)
Late payment beyond than the due date Tisted here is penalized with 1.5% from the invoiced amount per day late.

Total (RM)
MYR 31,000.00

MYR 0.00

MYR 31,000.00
MYR 31,000.00
MYR 31,000.00
MYR 1,860.00
MYR 0.00

MYR 32,860.00
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